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2. Seeking data that provides an emissions comparison between landfill sites and waste to energy plants (page 23)
 
Please see below as detailed by MWRRG in Scenario 2.  
MWRRG’s business case for AWT states that a 300,000 tpa plant will have a reduction of 170,300 tpa of CO2 
equivalent over a BAU landfill. I note the proposed plant from SUEZ/AP in Maryvale is 650,000tpa meaning the 
emissions savings would be over double the benefit mentioned below.  
 

 
 
Should you have any further questions please do not hesitate to contact me on the below.  
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Kind Regards  
 
Nat Bryant  
State General Manager Victoria 
SUEZ Recycling & Recovery  
Australia & New Zealand 
— 

 

 

 
Victorian State Office  
64-84 Waterview Close  
Dandenong South VIC 3175 Australia 

suez.com.au 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 




